

FACULTY PROFILE



Dr. P. Premkumar teaches undergraduate students at Government College of Engineering, Dharmapuri. He has 4 years of work experience in the field of teaching. He has done Doctorate from Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirappalli and his domain of his research is “African American Literature in Post-Colonial Context”. He has done Master of Education at Ramakrishna Mission Vidhyalaya, under Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore. He is a university rank holder in his M.A. English. He got through TNSET in Oct 2012 and UGC-NET in December 2012. His areas of interest are Literary Theory, ELT, Linguistics, European Literature and Indian Writing in English. Previously, He has served as District Co Ordinator, under SSA, School Education from 2008-2017

Name of the Faculty	:	Dr. Premkumar P
Designation	:	Assistant Professor
Department	:	Department of English
Date of Joining	:	17.05.2017
Faculty AICTE ID	:	1-3536420160
Anna University Id	:	6135099
E-Mail Address	:	prempkmrvkp@gmail.com
Qualification	:	M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.,
Specialization	:	ELT, Story Writing, Literary Theory and Criticism
Professional Experience	:	4 Years

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

COURSE	INSTITUTION	DURATION	PERCENTAGE / CGPA	ACCOLADES
Ph.D	Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirappalli	2016-2021		Commendable
M.Ed	Ramakrishna Mission Vidhayalaya, Coimbatore	2007-2008	70%	
M.Phil	Bharathidasan University Trichy.	2005-2006	69%	
B.Ed	PSG Ponnammal College of Education, Tiruppur	2006 - 2007	67%	
M.A	Salem Sowdeshwari College (SF), Salem	Mar 2005	59%	Periyar University Rank Holder
B.A	Thiruvalluvar Govt. Arts College, Rasipuram, Namakkal	Mar 2001	48%	

OTHER QUALIFICATIONS

1. Passed TN SET Examination for Lectureship (OCT, 2012)
2. Passed UGC- NET Examination for Lectureship (DEC, 2012)

WORK EXPERIENCE

S.No	Position Held	Name of the Institution	Period
1.	Assistant Professor of English	Government College of Engineering, Dharmapuri	From May 2017 till date
2.	District Co Ordinator	Sarva Shiksha Abiyaan, School Education Department, Erode	From 2008 to May 2017

INDUCTION, REFRESHER COURSES, WORKSHOPS & WEBINARS

1. One-month residential Induction Training Programme, at TLC'S' OF PMMMNMTT @ **Coimbatore Institute of Technology (CIT)**, Coimbatore from 22nd April to 19th May, 2019.
2. **Swayam**, Annual Refresher Programme in English Language Teaching, from 15th September 2019 to 16th February 2020.
3. TEQUIP-III Sponsored Two-day Faculty Development Programme on “Design, Develop and Deliver online Courses through MOODLE Platform”, **Coimbatore Institute of Technology (CIT)**, Coimbatore from 23.04.2020 to 24.04.2020
4. A 5-day online FDP on the theme “Inculcating Universal Human Values in Technical Education” organized by **All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE)** from 4 October, 2021 to 8 October, 2021.
5. Attended ten sessions on “Critical Theories-Made Easy” conducted by SOLIS, Tamil Nadu in association with **Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli** from 11.05.2020 and 20.05.2020.
6. Attended a one-day Webinar on “Citation and Documentation in Research Methodology” organized by SRM Institute of Science and Technology, Chennai on 27.06.2020
7. Attended a one-day Webinar on “Literary Responses To Pandemic Disasters: An Overview” organized by SRM Institute of Science and Technology, Chennai on 21.05.2020
8. Participated a one-day Webinar on “How the teachers should be ready to handle post pandemic challenges” organized by Chennai Institute of Technology, Chennai on 12.05.2020
9. Attended a one-hour Webinar on “Speaking is more than saying words” organized by Cambridge University Press, on 19.05.2020
10. Attended a 5 day workshop on Cambridge Assessment English (TKT) Module organized by All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE) as "Teacher Development Programme for the English Language Teachers of AICTE approved Colleges in association with Cambridge English workshop at AICTE Head Quarter, New Delhi from 14th - 17th July, 2018
11. Attended a 3 day workshop on “Practical Phonetics for better Pronunciation” organized by VIT, Vellore from 23.01.2018 to 25.01.2018

RESOURCE PERSON

1. Special Lecture on “Literature and Society” to the English department students of Sona College of Arts and Science on 27 August 2021.

PUBLICATIONS

Sl. No	Title	Journal Name	Month & Year
01	Violence, an Inevitable theme in Richard Wright's novels <i>Native Son</i> and <i>Black Boy</i>	IJELR	July - 2016
02	Cultural Identity, "Becoming" or "Being" in Asian Diaspora writings	National Conference	Jan - 2018
03	"Words, not mere a black mark on the white paper but all about Human values in life"	IJTRD	Mar - 2018
04	Existence through Violence with reference to Richard Wright's Novels	JETIR	Dec - 2018
05	"Richard Wright, an epoch, a voice of the black people"	JETIR	Feb - 2019

ADMINISTRATIVE POSITIONS HELD

1. Nodal Officer for Students Scholarships
2. Liaison/ Public Relation Officer
3. Served as Class Advisor for Civil Engineering Students

OTHER ACADEMIC & EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

1. Served as Programme Officer for Tamil Illakiya Mandram at Government College of Engineering, Dharmapuri, from 2019 to 2021.

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above-mentioned particulars are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place: Dharmapuri

Date:

P.Premkumar